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8/23/2019

L-25873

Re: Lot 37 May-Fair Unit 3

Permit #000038119

Trent Giebeig

To Whom It May Concern:

The top of the finished floor elevation is found to be 157.51 feet on said lot 37. The building
permit shows the Minimum finished floor to be 156.5 feet. The highest adjacent grade is found to

be 156.5 feet and the lowest adjacent grade is 156.0 feet. The elevations shown hereon are based
on plat datum.

Sincerely,
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. Scott Britt
LS 5757



